

# Gittel Chernovitzky

## Product Designer ui ux

I'm a Product Designer, When I approach designing digital products, I research and examine user needs, aiming to create an exceptionally comfortable user experience. My designs are tailored precisely to meet user needs, and the dedication I invest in each project proves to be the right way to achieve high results.

---

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Primary Graphic Designer / Har Nof Studio

2018-2023

Primary Graphic Designer at "Har Nof Studio," experience in creating and designing advertisements, publications, etc. Specialized in newspaper layout and prepress preparation.

### Responsible Graphic Designer / Igra

2018-2023

Responsible Graphic Designer at Igra Printing, experience in designing business cards, brochures, calendars, and more. Working with Shaare Zedek Hospital and more.

### Owner of ARTLINE Studio

2018-2023

Advertising, designing promotional flyers, creating donation campaigns, branding, layout, cover design, Torah book preparation, Photoshop image editing, monograms, invitations, designing brochures and greetings, calendars.

## EDUCATION

### Siur Mochot

2022-2023

Master product design, user experuince and interaction.

### School / Darchi Rachel

2018-2023

Design & Creative, Advertising, Art Direction

## CONTACT

artline994@gmail.com

050.4132.994

## SKILLS

Product Design  
User Interface  
User Experience  
Problem solving  
Journey mapping  
Wireframing  
Prototyping  
Branding  
Surveys And Interviews  
Usability Testing  
Pixel perfect

## PROGRAMS

Figma  
Illustrator  
Photoshop  
InDesign  
Premiere  
After Effects

## LANGUAGES

Hebrew - Native Language  
English - Native Level